Graduate Council Meeting

October 11, 2023

Members Present: Karen Koehler, Jim Reneau, Jason Lovins, Doug Darbro, John Whitaker, Mikel Stone, Jen Scott, Tami Sheets, Jennifer Pauley, Chris Raber, Kim Inman

Guests: Barb Warnock, Alice Stephens, Maria Woodward, Allysa Cannoy

Topics	Discussions	Actions
Roll Call and establishment of a quorum	A quorum was established. Meeting was	
	called to order at 4:03 pm by Karen Koehler.	
Minutes of the September 13, 2023:	No discussion	Motion to approve: Karen Koehler, seconded by John Whitaker. Unanimously approved
Course Proposals:		
MPHP - 5000 - Public Health in America	John noted a couple of discrepancies. Pre-	Mariah Woodward will submit changes to
MPHP - 5100 - Research in Public Health	requisites were not the same from course to	Karen Koehler through email. Karen will
MPHP - 5200 - Public Health and	course, suggesting a change to the MPHP -	submit changes to the MPHP courses and
Environment	6200 - Social and Behavioral Aspects course	Program proposal in curriculog, and the GC
MPHP - 5300 - Public Health Epidemiology	title. Suggested they add "in Public Health"	will vote on the proposals at the November
MPHP - 5400 - Global Public Health	to the title.	meeting. All 14 courses will be submitted at
MPHP - 5500 - Healthcare Administration	Discussion on whether to add course or	the November meeting.
MPHP - 5600 - Public Health Emergency	program fees.	
Preparedness	After some discussion, we decided to not	
MPHP - 6200 - Social and Behavioral Aspects	approve the program or courses until the	
in Public Health	November meeting. Hopefully, the rest of	
MPHP - 6300 - Public Health Leadership	the course will be developed and placed in	NADI L will be resubmitted and reviewed for
Program Proposals:	curriculog by the November meeting. Karen	MPH will be resubmitted and reviewed for
Master of Public Health Master of Occupational Therapy	will make the changes discussed above after receiving an email from Mariah stating the	approval at the November GC meeting.
widster of occupational merupy	changes to be made.	
	changes to be made.	

	With this proposed change, MOT students will be on campus the 1 st week of the semester, midterm week, and finals week. Equivalent to 3 weeks of the semester.	Motion to approve <i>Master of Occupational Therapy Hybrid Program</i> : Jim Reneau, seconded by Mikel Stone. Unanimously approved
Graduate Faculty Status: Paul Madden Cassandra Addis	No discussion. No concerns.	Motion to approve: Jason Lovins, seconded by Mikel Stone. Unanimously approved
Additional items: Old Business:	Jim Reneau brought up a change to the minimum standards policy for admission to the MBA program. Karen reiterated the process that all policy proposals need to be submitted to the Associate provost.	
Motion to Adjourn: 5:00pm Karen Koehler, seconded by John Whitaker, Unanimously approved		
Next Graduate Council meeting date: Respectfully submitted,	11/8/2023	
Bobbi R. Madden		
Bobbi R. Madden Graduate School Administrator		